
 

 

 

 Truro Select Board 
    Tuesday, April 14, 2020 

     Executive Session-1:30 PM 

                                                           Remote Meeting-2:00 PM 
 

AMENDED 
   

Executive Session: Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 30A, 

§21(a) paragraph (2), to Discuss strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with non-union personnel and to 

conduct contract negotiations with non-union  personnel –Town Manager. 

 

Regular Meeting  

This will be a remote meeting. If citizen’s wish to provide public comment for this meeting, please email the Town 

Manager at rpalmer@truro-ma.gov with your comments. Please check the Town Website On Tuesday morning for 

call in information if you wish to listen in, ask questions or provide public comment. 
 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A.  Covid-19 Update - Staff 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Vote to Rescind January 28, 2020 Vote to Use Automatic Tabulator for Elections 

Presenter: Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager  

B. Review and Vote on Local Options for Tax Payment Due Dates, Sections 10-11 of Chapter 53 of the Acts 

of 2020,“An Act to Address Challenges Faced by Municipalities and State Authorities Resulting from 

COVID-19 ” 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

C. Vote to Authorize Town Manager to Sign Items Approved by the Select Board during the Covid-19 

Pandemic Town Hall Closure 

Presenter:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1.  None  

B. Review and Approve and Hold Seasonal Licenses: Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area and 

Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton’s (Transient Vendor) 
 

 
7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  

8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:     April 21 and April 28 

mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov


1 
 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                    Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 14, 2020 
 
ITEM: Vote to Rescind January 28, 2020 Vote to Use Automatic Tabulator for Elections 
 
EXPLANATION:  On January 28, 2020 the Board voted to begin using the ImageCast Precinct 
Optical Scan Tabulator effective September 1, 2020 and to discontinue the use of the hand 
crank ballot box. The State Elections Division was notified, as required. An article (Article 36) 
was prepared for Town Meeting voters to provide an advisory vote at Annual Town Meeting 
regarding the use of the automatic tabulator so that the Board could potentially re-vote the 
use of the tabulator at a May meeting, if needed.   
 
MGL Chapter 54, Section 34 requires that a vote to use or discontinue the use of an electronic 
voting machine be held at least 120 days prior to a state primary. With the state primaries 
scheduled for September 1, 2020 and Truro’s Town Meeting postponed due to the COVID-19 
Public Health Emergency, the Board would not have sufficient time to reverse its January 28th 
vote prior to the State’s deadline.  In an effort to allow for the advisory vote to occur and to 
maintain the current hand crank ballot box voting practice, the Board will need to vote to 
rescind their January 28, 2020 vote. After Town Meeting, if the Board wishes to once again 
discontinue the use of the hand crank ballot box and to begin using the ImageCast Precinct 
Optical Scan Tabulator, a vote can be taken to begin the use of the tabulator at a state or 
presidential primary or state election more than 120 days from the date of the vote or a 
municipal primary, preliminary election or election more than 60 days from the date of the 
vote. 
 
 

 



2 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Town will be required to purchase and use the ImageCast 
Precinct Optical Scan Tabulator. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to rescind the January 28, 2020 vote of the Truro Select Board and 
to continue the use of the hand crank ballot box voting system. 

ATTACHMENTS: None 



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                    Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 14, 2020 
 
ITEM: Review and Vote on Extended Tax Bill Payment  
 
EXPLANATION:  On April 3, 2020, the Governor signed Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020 entitled “An Act to 
Address Challenges Faced by Municipalities and State Authorities Resulting from COVID-19” (Act). Chapter 53, 
Sections 10 and 11, allow municipalities to: extend the date real estate and personal property taxes are due to 
a date not later than June 1, 2020; extend the date property tax exemptions are due to a date not later than 
June 1, 2020; and/or waive the interest and other penalty for late payment of excise and real estate and 
personal property taxes for any payments with a due date on or after March 10, 2020, where payment is 
made late but before June 30, 2020.  Currently real estate and personal property taxes in Truro are due on 
May 1, 2020. If the Board decides to extend the date real and personal property taxes are due to June 1, 2020 
then June 1, 2020 is the new due date even if the due date for payment on a previously mailed tax bill is May 
1, 2020. Property tax exemptions were due on April 1, 2020. If the Board decides to extend the date property 
tax exemptions are due to June 1, 2020 then June 1, 2020 is the new date even if the due date for applications 
on a previously mailed tax bill is April 1, 2020. If the Board decides to waive the interest and other penalty for 
late payment of excise and real estate and personal property taxes, it will apply to late payments of bills that 
have a due date of March 10, 2020 or after, when such bills are paid late but paid on or before June 30. This 
waiver of interest does not apply to bills with due dates before March 10, 2020 or if the bill is not paid by June 
30, 2020. 
 

Staff proposes that the Board vote for these extensions, which may provide some financial relief to our 
community during this challenging time. The extensions will not impact our available funds as all available 
funds earmarked for the current year budget are already in the Town’s accounts.  The Board will also need to 
adopt the method of notification to taxpayers to be the Town of Truro website. A notice will be posted if the 
Board votes for the extensions and/or for the waiving the interest for the eligible late payments. 

 

 



2 
 

Tax bills can be paid online, by mail or via the Town Hall drop box (only checks should be deposited in 
the drop box).  Exemption applications may be submitted by mail, via the Town Hall drop box or by email to 
JNahas@truro-ma.gov.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Tax due dates and exemption due dates will not be extended, and interest 
and penalties will not be waived for late payments with a due date on or after March 10, 2020 where payment 
is made late but before June 30, 2020. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move that the Select Board vote, pursuant to Section 10 of Chapter 53 of the Acts of 
2020, as follows:  
The due date for taxpayers to pay 2020 second half real and personal property tax bills is extended from May 
1, 2020 to June 1, 2020. 
The due date for taxpayers to file applications for property tax exemptions is also extended from April 1, 2020 
to June 1, 2020.  
Interest and other penalty is waived for late payment of any excise, tax, or other charge added to a tax for any 
payments with a due date on or after March 10, 2020 where payment is made late but before June 30, 2020. 
The Select Board further votes to adopt the method of notification to taxpayers as notification on the Town of 
Truro website. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Sections 10 and 11 of Chapter 53, Acts of 2020 

mailto:JNahas@truro-ma.gov


 
                         Agenda Item: 5B1 

Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020 

SECTION 10. (a) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, as a result of the 

outbreak of the 2019 novel coronavirus, also known as COVID-19, and the governor’s March 

10, 2020 declaration of a state of emergency, for fiscal year 2020, the chief executive officer of a 

city or town, as defined in clause Fifth B of section 7 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, or a 

district may extend: 

(i) for the purposes of the first paragraph of section 57 of chapter 59 of the General Laws, the 

date May 1 to a date not later than June 1, 2020; 

(ii) for the purposes of the seventh and eighth paragraphs and the tenth and eleventh paragraphs 

of section 57C of said chapter 59, the date May 1 to a date not later than June 1, 2020; 

(iii) for the purposes of the seventh paragraph of said section 57C of said chapter 59, the date 

April 1 to a date not later than June 1, 2020; and 

(iv) for the purposes of the third paragraph of said section 59 of said chapter 59, the date April 1 

to a date not later than June 1, 2020. 

(b) Notwithstanding said sections 57, 57C and 59 of said chapter 59 or any other general or 

special law to the contrary, if municipal offices are closed as a result of the outbreak of the 2019 

novel coronavirus, also known as COVID-19, or the governor’s March 10, 2020 declaration of a 

state of emergency on the date that a tax payment, abatement or exemption application is due, the 

due dates shall not be extended except pursuant to this section. 

SECTION 11. Notwithstanding section 57, 57A and 57C of chapter 59 of the General Laws, 

section 2 of chapter 60A of the General Laws or any other general or special law to the contrary, 

as a result of the outbreak of the 2019 novel coronavirus, also known as COVID-19, or the 

governor’s March 10, 2020 declaration of a state of emergency, the chief executive officer of a 

city or town, as defined in clause Fifth B of section 7 of chapter 4 of the General Laws, or the 

prudential committee or commissioners of a district may waive the payment of interest and other 

penalty in the event of late payment of any excise, tax, betterment assessment or apportionment 

thereof, water rate or annual sewer use or other charge added to a tax for any payments with a 

due date on or after March 10, 2020 and made after its respective due date but before June 30, 

2020. Notwithstanding the forgoing, a city or town shall not terminate an essential service of a 

resident, including, but not limited to, water, trash collection or electricity, for nonpayment of 

taxes or fees with a due date on or after March 10, 2020, made after its respective due date but 

before June 30, 2020, if the nonpayment resulted from a demonstrated inability to pay due to 

circumstances related to the outbreak of COVID-19 or the governor’s March 10, 2020 

declaration of a state of emergency; provided that the inability to pay shall include a 

demonstrated financial hardship of a resident, which may include, but not be limited to, loss of 

employment, serious illness of someone within the home or death of someone within the home. 

 

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleI/Chapter4/Section7
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter59/Section57
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter59/Section57c
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter59/Section57c
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter59/Section59
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter59
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter59
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleIX/Chapter60a/Section2
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleI/Chapter4/Section7


1 
 

Agenda Item: 5C  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 14, 2020  
 
ITEM: Vote to Authorize Town Manager to Sign Items Approved by the Select Board during the 
Covid-19 Public Health Emergency Town Hall Closure 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Select Board is practicing social distancing and meeting remotely due to 
the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, which makes obtaining physical signatures for various 
documents from Board members challenging. Town Counsel advised that the Board may 
authorize me to sign documents moving forward by including this authorization in future 
motions. The Board may also authorize me to sign documents that were previously voted.  A 
motion is included for that authorization. 
 
The following documents still require signature:  
Select Board Minutes from March 19, 2020 (Approved April 7, 2020) 
Select Board Minutes from March 24, 2020 (Approved April 7, 2020) 
Appointment slip for Elizabeth Sturdy to Board of Registrars (Approved April 7, 2020) 
Appointment slip for Molly Stevens for Temporary Assistant Tax Collector (Approved March 
24, 2020) 
Transient Vendor Licenses (Approved March 24, 2020)-To be signed only upon compliance 
with all regulations and upon receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 
 
Additionally, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Town of Truro Certificate of Cemetery 
Perpetual Care Trust Fund requires the signature of the Board or your authorization for me to 
sign. 
 

 



2 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Town Manager to sign the following 
documents: Minutes from March 19, 2020; Minutes from March 24, 2020; Appointment slip 
for Elizabeth Sturdy to Board of Registrars; Appointment slip for Molly Stevens for Temporary 
Assistant Collector; and Transient Vendor Licenses approved March 24, 2020} previously voted 
by the Select Board; and to authorize the Town Manager to sign the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts Town of Truro Certificate of Cemetery Perpetual Care Trust Fund. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Commonwealth of Massachusetts Town of Truro Certificate of Cemetery Perpetual 
Care Trust Fund 



Agenda Item: 5C1



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1.  None  
B. Review and Approve and Hold Seasonal Licenses: Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area and 

Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton’s (Transient Vendor) 
 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 14, 2020 
 
ITEM: Approval of 2020 Transient Vendor Licenses (Seasonal Retail) for both Adventure Bound Camping Resorts at 
Horton’s , 67 South Highland Rd and Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area, 46 Highland Road. 

 
EXPLANATION: The Transient Vendor (Seasonal Retail) applications for Adventure Bound Camping Resorts at Horton’s 
and North Truro Camping Area and their supporting documentation are under the authority of the Select Board as Local 
Licensing Authorities. If you approve these for renewal, these licenses will be held until Governor Baker’s closure of non-
essential businesses has ended and only upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees.  The 
Health Department licenses have been approved for both Adventure Bound Camping Resorts at Horton’s and the North 
Truro Camping Area for the 2020 season for both campground locations. 
 

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued 
by Board of Selectmen 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor  
(Seasonal Retail) 

Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area 
46 Highland Road 

      Chapter 101 § 2 Transient Vendor  
(Seasonal Retail) 

         Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton’s  
67 South Highland Rd  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their 2020 Transient Vendor (Seasonal Retail) License to 
operate Adventure Bound Resort at Horton’s and Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve and hold the 2020 Transient Vendor (Seasonal Retail) Licenses for 
Adventure Bound Resort at Horton’s and Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area, 46 Highland Road upon 
compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees and Governor Baker’s closure of non-essential 
businesses has ended AND authorize the Town Manager to sign. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2020 Renewal Application and Board of Health Licenses for Adventure Bound North Truro Camping Area 
2. 2020 Renewal Application and Board of Health Licenses for Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton’s 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1

























Consent Agenda Item: 6B2
























	20-04-14 Select Board Agenda_Amended 
	5A Tabulator Agenda Request
	5B Tax Bill Payment Agenda Request
	5B1 Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020
	5C Town Manager Authorization Agenda Request
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request -Transient Vendor
	FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A
	ATTACHMENTS:

	6B1 North Truro Camping Area Business Application
	6B2 Adventure Bound Camping Resort at Horton's



